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Fax 305 944913

June 3, 2010

Ja Cewin
City of Key \ est
604 Simonton St.
Key West, Fl 33040

Subject: 2 year Extension Option to the September 19, 2007 Master Agreement to Furnish
General Engineering Services to the City of Key West

Dear Mr. Gexvin:

Our September 19, 2007, engineering agreement with the Cit provides for an initial three-
year term with an additional two-year option to extend, on behalf of the City. These terms
can be found in Article 6.1 . A of the agreement. The original three-year term is set to expire
on September ig, 2010.

It has been our pleasure working with the City of Ke IVest over these past three x ears and
many years previously; we believe we can continue to assist the City with your engineering
needs. We are hereby requesting that the City exercise the contract option to grant CH2M
liii I a two extension to the above mentioned contract.

It you have any questions or need additional information, please contad me.

Sin erel}

(. F12M 1 III I

/

t \, 1 1


